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TO: _ SAC, HOUSTON
FROM: , DIRECTOR, FBI
MRS W. H. PATTILLO

8734 FAIRBEND, HOUSTON, TEXAS
INFORMATION CONCERNING

\
3/14/87

1- Mr. Emery

1 - Mr. Sullivan (Attention:
~ Mr. Lenihan)
1- Mr. Raupah
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Captioned individual telephoned Bureau Headquarters 3/11/67,

Kennedy assassination scene which she claimed has not been published
and which she felt should be of interest. She claimed she had purchased

to advise that she wished FBI to be aware of a photo of the John F. E

the photo from a "tramp photographer, " who made it at the assassination
scene. She noted that she had made it available to a Houston newspaper
but, to her knowledge, it had never been published.

. Caller claimed that photo bas been forwarded to "Mr. Garrison"

in New Orleans, who is conducting a separate inquiry
but she expects to have photo returned to her 3/14/67, or 3/15/67. 8he

stated she Intended to contact FBI Houston directly regarding this matter .
and indicated she has been in contact with Houston Office previously, though -

she would not discuss nature of contact.

Immediately furnish Bureau any information concerning previous
contacts Mrs, Pattillo has had with your office. In the event she contacts
your office and offers information and/or the alleged photograph, same
investigation or inquiry should

may be accepted; however, no aggMt

of the assassination,
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be conducted without specific Bureau approval,

_the’Negro _people
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(6) "¢ '*NOTE: Call was received by Special Investigative Division week-end
duty Supervisor at 11:00 P. M., 3/11/67. Bureau files (63-0-17711' and 100-106670
1340) list two telegrams received from this individual in recent years,; one :
expressing respect for the Director and the FBI, and second indicating that
" aresafraid of Martin Luther King.
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